
  PRESCOTT PRESERVATION                                        
COMMISSION                 

                                A G E N D A 

Prescott Preservation Commission                                                                                                                                   Page 1 of 1 
Agenda October 12, 2018  

 
 

PRESCOTT PRESERVATION COMMISSION                    CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
REGULAR MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING                     201 S. CORTEZ STREET 
FRIDAY, October 12, 2018                    PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 
8:00 AM                    (928) 777-1100 
    
The following agenda will be considered by the Prescott Preservation Commission at its 
Regular Meeting / Public Hearing to be held on Friday, October 12, 2018 in Council 
Chambers, 201 S. Cortez Street, Prescott, Arizona at 8:00 AM.  Notice of this meeting is given 
pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-431.02. 
 

   I. CALL TO ORDER 
  II.       ATTENDANCE 

Members 

Robert Burford, Chairman Gary Edelbrock 

Michael Mirco, Vice-Chairman Mike King 

Russ Buchanan James McCarver 

Tony Teeters  

  
III. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the July 13, 2018 meeting. 
 

2. HP18-006  100 E Sheldon St. Historic Preservation District #8, Santa Fe Depot.  
APN: 113-18-006. Request approval for exterior courtyard remodel. 
 

3. HP18-007  100 E Sheldon St. Historic Preservation District #8, Santa Fe Depot.  
APN: 113-18-006. Request approval for sign on north side of Depot building. 
 

4. HP18-008  110 E Gurley St. Historic Preservation District #1, Courthouse Plaza.  
APN: 113-16-065. Request approval for two sign changes. 

 
IV. UPDATE OF CURRENT EVENTS OR OTHER ITEMS OF NOTE   
V. ADJOURNMENT 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Prescott City Hall and on the 
City’s website on October 5, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. in accordance with the statement filed with the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Maureen Scott, City Clerk 
 

THE CITY OF PRESCOTT ENDEAVORS TO MAKE ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES. With 48 hours advanced notice, special assistance can be provided for sight and/or hearing-
impaired persons at this meeting. Reasonable accommodations will be made upon request for persons with 
disabilities or non-English speaking residents. Please call the City Clerk (928) 777-1272 to request an 
accommodation to participate in this public meeting. Prescott TDD number is (928) 445-6811. Additionally, free 
public relay service is available from Arizona Relay Service at 1-800-367-8939 and more information at 
www.azrelay.org. 
 

 

http://www.azrelay.org/


Prescott Preservation Commission           Page 1 of 2 
Minutes – July 13, 2018 

PRESCOTT PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
                     REGULAR MEETING / PUBLIC HEARING 
                     JULY 13, 2018 
                     PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 
  

MINUTES OF THE OF THE PRESCOTT PRESERVATION COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING / PUBLIC HEARING held on JULY 13, 2018 at 8:00 A.M. in COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS located at 201 S. Cortez Street, Prescott, Arizona. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Burford called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. He thanked Councilman 
Goode for attending. 
 

II. ATTENDANCE  

MEMBERS PRESENT          STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Burford – Chair Cat Moody, Preservation Specialist 
Michael Mirco– Vice Chair  George Worley, Planning Manager 
Russ Buchanan Darla Eastman, Recording Secretary 
Gary Edelbrock  
James McCarver COUNCIL PRESENT 
Tony Teeters Councilman Goode 
Mike King - Absent  

   
III. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
1.   Approval of the minutes of the July 13, 2018 meeting. 
Mr. Edelbrock, MOTION to approve July 13, 2018 meeting minutes. Mr. Teeters, 2nd.  
VOTE 6-0; passed. 
 
1. HP18-004  156 S Montezuma St. Historic Preservation District #1, Courthouse 
Plaza.  APN: 109-02-018. Request approval for interior remodel including drop ceiling 
section. 
 
Cat Moody presented the project by displaying photos on the overhead projector and stating 
that the applicant proposes to convert the retail space into a restaurant. She said that this 
project has been brought before the commission due to a substaintal interior remodel and 
the exceptional condition of the pressed tin ceiling in the building.  The commission has 
previously reviewed  extensive interior remodeling , such as at Black Arrow Indian Arts.   Ms. 
Moody gave some background of the property and said that in 1877 Sam Hill and a partner 
opened a tin shop in Prescott. In 1879 he bought out his partner and moved his business to 
South Montezuma Street.  She said Sam Hill died in December 1901, shortly after 
completing the rebuilding of his store on Whiskey Row post fire.  Then his widow Amy 
continued the business in order to support their three children.  They were the largest 
supplier of hardware, mining, ranching and household goods in the region.  Her Victorian 
home on Park Ave across from Lincoln School was on the 2016 Home Tour. 
 
This space is currently vacant, but previously housed the Rancher’s Wife retail business. 
The space is largely open with steel support columns down the middle of the space.  There 
is a full pressed tin ceiling with coves that transition to the walls.  There are two large 
skylight wells that provide natural light to the rear of the space. The rear portion of the space 
will have interior walls framed inside the wall plane that will in turn support a drop ceiling.  
That area of the space will be the kitchen for the restaurant.  The pressed tin ceiling will 
remain untouched above that drop ceiling area.  There will be venting required for the 

darla.eastman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item III. 1. PPC Minutes 07-13-18



Prescott Preservation Commission           Page 2 of 2 
Minutes – July 13, 2018 

kitchen apparatus, and in those locations the tin panels will be removed and preserved to 
allow for venting through the ceiling. 
 
Mr. Mirco, MOTION to approve HP18-004  156 S Montezuma St. Request approval for 
interior remodel including drop ceiling section. 2nd. Mr.  Edlebrock.  6-0 Motion 
Passes. 
 
UPDATES OR CURRENT EVENTS 
 
Ms. Moody gave a summary of the Statewide Historic Preservation Conference was held in 
Scottsdale at the Valley Ho Hotel, mid-century modern hotel that has been fully restored.  
The hotel is a unique experience and a great place to stay.   
 
The theme of the conference was Design in the Desert, focusing on architecture design of 
the desert, and particularly mid-century, modern sessions.  The conference also focused on 
the advent of the Phoenix boom over the 50’ and 60’ and the architectural styles that 
developed when Phoenix grew very quickly.  It was prior to the times where everyone had a 
garage and lots carports with of long roof overhangs,  and creative mid-century modern 
design took place.   
 
She said another aspect of the conference and because historic preservation also includes 
archeology, one of her roles with the City of Prescott is archeology compliance for new 
development.  There are a fair amount of federal requirements enforced at the local level. 
The conference also covered Native culture design and living in dry environments.  She said 
there was also a session on the development of the Airstream trailer.  Doug Stroh, local 
architect, received the Governor’s Award for Preservation. 
 
Ms. Moody said that next year it will be held at the Hassayampa Hotel. Sessions will be held 
at the Hotel and the Elks Theater.  The City will be sending all the Commissioners to the 
conference.  Ms. Moody asked if any Commissioner would like to work on the planning 
committee meeting to let her know and that monthly coordination meetings will start in 
September.  The Conference will be in June 2019. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Robert Burford adjourned the meeting at 8:35 a.m. 

    
  

 

 
Robert Burford, 
Chairman 
 

 Darla Eastman,  
Recording Secretary 

 



darla.eastman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item III. 2. HP18-006 Exterior Courtyard Remodel











darla.eastman
Typewritten Text
			Agenda Item III. 3. Depot Building Sign







darla.eastman
Typewritten Text










